Santa Clara Community Organization General meeting minutes October 6, 2022

Messiah Lutheran Church & hybrid meeting

Those in attendance – total 60 (8 Board members, 47 residents, 2 non-residents)			*hybrid attendees
<u>Board</u>	Community members		non-residents
Terri Reed	Charlotte Hennesey	Don Wall	Mike Clark*
Jerry Mohr*	Harold Ogren	Lin Wall	Andrew Martin
Louis Vidmar	Vona Ogren	Frank LoPresti	
Patrick Kerr	Richard Kiehn	Lynda VanDoran	Community members
Jerry Finigan	Jerry Ogren	Mike Colcour	Rod Graves*
Kate Perle	Martha Johnson	David Bevier	Gary Haliski
Dawn Lesley	Joyce Peters	Gary Wildish	Kristin Wolf
Matt Vohs	Chris Peters	Matt Mathiesen	Janet Ayres
	Dani Crowley	Elizabeth Ellison	Natalie Crowder
<u>Presenters</u>	Kathy Tam	Kathy Lamberg	Warren Beer*
Andrew Martin	Carey Hilbert*	Nick McFaddin*	Steve Dent
Brian Richard	Darrell Boules	Charlsey Cartwright*	Wilhelmin Wildberger
Pat Walsh	Travis Dee*	Doug Freeman	Alex B. *
	Savannah Ray*	Randy Chalus	Jewel Murphy*
	Lynnette Chalus	John Albae	Doug Powell
	Mary Leontovich	Karen Albae	Rachel Powell
	Peter Thurston*	Patty Driscoll	Ivy *

The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. by the Chair, Kate Perle. She introduced the presenters: Pat Walsh, LTD communications and Brian Richards of the City of Eugene Public Works. Brian introduced Andrew Martin, also of Public Works. They presented information regarding the possible establishment of EmX on River Road – where the progress of the project is currently and that planning is still going on. Solid plans are not in place. They said they are taking input on the project and the Katlyn Vargus is the River Road/Santa Clara representative on the LTD Board. There was an extended question/answer period and the program portion of the meeting closed at 8:35 p.m.

Kate called the business meeting to order. Patrick Kerr moved the minutes from the September meeting be approved as submitted. Louie Vidmar seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Gary Haliski gave a report from the Social Justice Committee itemizing the results from the Bias Response Team on-line surveys solicitating input as to what the Social Justice Committee should be concentrating on. He also gave a report on the Committee's outreach to the North Eugene Black Student Union.

New Business:

- Kate said that SCCO should be creating and sending a mailed newsletter to the community.
- Kate asked for a motion to reimburse her for the recent Game Night project from the Transition Fund account. The amount was \$259.92. Jerry Finigan moved approval of this reimbursement, Matt seconded. Motion passed.

• Kate asked if SCCO wanted to co-host the October 12 forum regarding the filling of the vacant Ward 7 seat for Eugene City Council. Patrick moved SCCO co-host this meeting, Louis seconded. Motion failed.

Updates/reports:

- Kate reported that the Games in the Park was successful both in community involvement and SCCO outreach.
- There was no report from the Santa Clara Community Foundation outside of the report that the Foundation has purchased two banners to be used in future tabling.
- Kate reported that the Neighborhood Plan is in its outreach phase. She explained the Plan to audience members. She said that the City Planner who has been working with us has taken a new position in the Springfield Planning department.
- Gary Haliski reported that the work parties have begun in Awbrey Park. The first one of the season on October 1 was a great launch with a work party of 18.
- There were no new land use applications to report.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:11 p.m.

Submitted, Jerry Finigan, secretary